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SENT VIA EMAIL 14 February 2025

Richard E. Harrison

Wilson Laycraft

Suite 650, 211 — 11th Avenue S.W.

Calgary, AB T2R 0C6

Dear Mr. Harrison:

Re: Rebuttal Opportunity — Hutterian Brethren of Ivy Ridge
Decision Summary LA23050

| am responding to your February 14, 2025 letter requesting an extension to March 12, 2025 to provide a
rebuttal to the filed Requests for Review (RFRs).

Section 25(1) of the Agricultural Operation Practices Act states that the Board must make its decision on
RFRs within 10 working days of receipt. Accordingly, the date for filing any rebuttals cannot be extended.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any further questions.

Yours truly,

General Counsel, NRCB

cc. Parties to the RFR process
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